
From: Simone, Adrianna
To: Duldulao, Abigail
Cc: Giambattista, Louie; Gunder, Paula
Subject: Fw: ASCCC Exemplary Program Award: Nominations Open for 2024-25
Date: Tuesday, October 1, 2024 4:45:02 PM
Attachments: image

image
image
image
Outlook-fyxqwl4d.png
Outlook-0grciz5x.png
Outlook-l3yymamc.png

“People have to be true to themselves while simultaneously holding one unshakable
conviction ―I am willing to struggle against all forms of racism until the day I die.”
― Cornel West

         

 
Adrianna Marie Olivo Bayer Simone, M.A., M.A., Ph.D.
Gender pronouns: ella/s, she, her/s, they/them
Academic Senate Co-President
Department Chair and GE Committee Chair
(925) 473-7874
asimone@losmedanos.edu
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From: ASCCC Communications <communications@ASCCC.ORG>
Sent: Tuesday, October 1, 2024 12:00 PM
To: SENATEPRESIDENTS@LISTSERV.CCCNEXT.NET <SENATEPRESIDENTS@LISTSERV.CCCNEXT.NET>
Subject: ASCCC Exemplary Program Award: Nominations Open for 2024-25
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside our system. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

 
 

Call for Nominations: 2024-25 Exemplary



Program Award

The Academic Senate for California Community Colleges (ASCCC) is excited to
announce the 2024-25 call for nominations for the Exemplary Program Award.
Sponsored annually by the Foundation for California Community Colleges, this
prestigious award, established by the Board of Governors in 1991, recognizes
outstanding programs in California’s community colleges.

The California Community College system is the largest public higher education
system in the country, enrolling almost 2 million students. The theme for the 2024-
25 Exemplary Program Award is: Integrating, Advancing, and Sustaining Open
Educational Resources for Access and Equity.  

Strong nominees will demonstrate how their program could serve as a sustainable
and comprehensive model for other colleges' Open Educational Resources (OER)
efforts in one or more of the following areas:

broadening access and awareness of OER among faculty 

making OER accessible using Universal Design for Learning principles 

developing OER with culturally relevant content grounded in inclusive,
diversity-focused, equitable, and anti-racist principles 

developing resources to support professional development that broadens
the creation and use of OER content 

finding ongoing support for revising OER content

Basic Information

The 2024-25 award theme is: Integrating, Advancing, and Sustaining
Open Educational Resources for Access and Equity.

Each college or district may nominate one (1) program. 

Up to two (2) California community college programs will receive cash
awards of $4,000

Up to four (4) California community college programs will receive honorable
mention plaques.

Completed applications must be received by the ASCCC office by 11:59 p.m.
on November 10, 2024

Applications must be submitted via the online  ASCCC Exemplary Program
Judgify application along with a copy of the Signatures Page and supporting letter.
You will receive a notification via the online portal once your application has been

https://nam10.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.judgify.me%2Fexemplaryprogramaward2024&data=05%7C02%7CADuldulao%40losmedanos.edu%7C896675699afb441119ae08dce2730c8c%7Cc354694acce5489fb2a3a2a9d26e0c3f%7C0%7C0%7C638634231010844084%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=rIOTVBEX%2BMHja2eUdv4%2Fwfg33ZVYM3MfCPK40xd2zl4%3D&reserved=0
https://nam10.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.judgify.me%2Fexemplaryprogramaward2024&data=05%7C02%7CADuldulao%40losmedanos.edu%7C896675699afb441119ae08dce2730c8c%7Cc354694acce5489fb2a3a2a9d26e0c3f%7C0%7C0%7C638634231010844084%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=rIOTVBEX%2BMHja2eUdv4%2Fwfg33ZVYM3MfCPK40xd2zl4%3D&reserved=0


received.  

Exemplary Program Award recipients are selected from throughout the state with
no more than two (2) from any single ASCCC area. Recipients will be notified
when the selection process is completed. A minimum of three (3) nominations
statewide must be received for the selection process to proceed. The selection
committee will complete the review process by early December. Winners of this
prestigious award will be honored at the January 2025 Board of Governors'
meeting. 

Please contact the ASCCC office with any questions.

 

Sincerely,

Krystinne Mica
Executive Director 

 
 

Enclosures
ASCCC Exemplary Award 2024-25 Signatures Form
ASCCC Exemplary Award 2024-25 Rubric

ASCCC Communications 
Academic Senate for California Community Colleges
One Capitol Mall, Suite 230, Sacramento, CA 95814
Phone: 916.445.4753  Fax: 916.323.9867

As the official voice of California community college faculty in academic and professional
matters, the Academic Senate for California Community Colleges (ASCCC) is committed to
equity, student learning and student success. For more information, please visit the ASCCC
website or follow us on Facebook, Instagram, Twitter and LinkedIn.
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